
 

MEMO 
 
COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT 
 
To: Health and Recreation Committee 

From: 
Terri Vosters, Community Enrichment and Recreation Director 

Cassidy Mickelson, Community Enrichment Program Manager 

Date: January 15, 2024 

Re: Live! from Hydro Park Concert Series RFP 

 

After entering negotiations with ARS Productions, LLC and reaching an agreement in 

expectations, staff is seeking authorization to enter into the attached Service 

Agreement based on the proposal received for the Live! from Hydro Park Concert 

Series. 

 


